

Item 7b.

Sunfish Lake Engineer's Report for November 7, 2012

By: Don Sterna, PE, City Engineer

Date: November 2, 2012

1. Engineering Activities Undertaken in the Month of October

This past month was a very slow month for engineering activities in the City as the following engineers report indicates:

Harmon Park Address Revision – The address for change for Harmon Park has been submitted to Google, and I am still waiting for there review and approval. The new address that I have requested is 2450 Angell Road for the Park. I will update the council next month on any progress with this address revision.

2. Public Works' Activities Undertaken in the Month of October

Charlton Road Fall Grading – In October I had the roadway graded to prepare it for the upcoming snow plow season.

3. Anticipated Engineering and Public Works' Activities for the Month of November

Snow Plow Contract Approval – Ace Black Top was selected to provide the 2012-13 snow plowing services for the City. I will be finalizing the contract for signature early in the month. I will also be meeting with Ace to review the snow plow routes and to review the expectations of the City for snow and ice removal. Our contact person at Ace Blacktop is Clint Mikkelsen.

At this time, there are no other planned City engineering activities for the month of November.

The above constitutes the Engineering Report for the City of Sunfish Lake for November 7, 2012.

Respectfully submitted,

WSB & Associates, Inc.



Donald W. Sterna, PE
City Engineer